

**Njoku uchenna princewill**  
**Owerri, Nigeria,**  
**08142379505**  
[\*\*Njokuu17@gmail.com\*\*](mailto:Njokuu17@gmail.com)

## **Personal statement**

---

I am a civil engineer passionate about structural engineering with 8 years work experience with design skills and knowledge, complex problem-solving skills. I aspire to be the best in providing safe and sturdy structures that will be useful to millions of people around the world.

## **Work Experience**

---

### **Lecturer, National Institute of Construction Technology, Uromi Edo State 05/2021-09/2022.**

I coordinated academic activities inclusive of laboratories and workshop practices, tutorials amongst others.

### **Mathematics and Physics Teacher Self Employed Uromi Edo State 06/2021- 08/2022.**

I was able to provide an effective way of teaching and building mental discipline and encourage logical reasoning in the class room.

### **Site Engineer, Site Manager, Chija Construction Company, Owerri, Imo State 04/2015-06/2020.**

1. I supervised various site projects inclusive of Residential building, Commercial buildings, Government buildings and Road projects
2. I was able to foster a good relationship with my co-workers

### **Store keeper , Benico Construction Company, Owerri ,Imo State 04/2014- 06/2015.**

1. I supervised various site projects inclusive of Government buildings.
2. I ensured that materials are well accounted for and are available at the time of requirement on site.

## **Qualifications**

---

**National Youth Service Corps (NYSC)** National Institute of Construction Technology Uromi Edo State 05/2021-04/2022.

**Federal Polytechnic Nekede, Owerri, Imo State.01/2017-12/2019**  
Higher National Diploma (HND).

**Federal Polytechnic Nekede, Owerri, Imo State.01/2014-12/2016**  
National Diploma (ND).

**Latmos Comprehensive College Egbe Lagos State.01/2008-08/2013**  
School Leaving Certificate Senior WAEC, NECO.

## **Skills**

---

- Auto cad
- Orion
- Sketch up
- Microsoft office